SO—

From:

Sent: 16 October 2025 11:37

To: I

Cc:

Subject: Re: Dubbers China-Clay Works, Nanpean, St. Stephen-in-Brannel

You don't often get email from wftracker@jrc.co.uk. Learn why this is important

If any details of this proposal change, particularly the position or scale of any
turbine(s), this clearance will be void and re-evaluation of the proposal will be
necessary.

Name/Location:

Dubbers China-Clay Works, Nanpean, St Stephen-in-Brannel

Site Centre/Turbine(s) at NGR:

T1 - 197652 056441
T2 - 197501 056094

Development Radius: 0.1
Hub Height: m Rotor Radius: m

This proposal is cleared - subject to 25m Micrositing - with respect to radio link infrastructure operated
by the local energy networks.

JRC analyses proposals for wind farms on behalf of the UK Fuel & Power Industry. This is to assess their
potential to interfere with radio systems operated by utility companies in support of their regulatory
operational requirements.

In the case of this proposed wind energy development, JRC does not foresee any potential problems based
on known interference scenarios and the data you have provided. However, if any details of the wind farm
change, particularly the disposition or scale of any turbine(s), it will be necessary to re-evaluate the
proposal.

In making this judgement, JRC has used its best endeavours with the available data, although we recognise
that there may be effects which are as yet unknown or inadequately predicted. JRC cannot therefore be
held liable if subsequently problems arise that we have not predicted.

It should be noted that this clearance pertains only to the date of its issue. As the use of the spectrum is
dynamic, the use of the band is changing on an ongoing basis and consequently, developers are advised to
seek re-coordination prior to considering any design changes.

Regards



Wind Farm Team

Friars House
Manor House Drive
Coventry CV1 2TE
United Kingdom

Office: 02476 932 185

JRC Ltd. is a Joint Venture between the Energy Networks Association (on behalf of the UK Energy
Industries) and National Grid.

Registered in England & Wales: 2990041

About The JRC | Joint Radio Company | JRC

We maintain your personal contact details and are compliant with the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA
2018) for the purpose of ‘Legitimate Interest’ for communication with you. If you would like to be
removed, please contact anita.lad@jrc.co.uk.

On Wed, 15 Oct at 423 P\, [

wrote:
Dear Sir/ Madam.

We are proposing a new wind turbine development and would like to check if the development
would have any effect on your services.

The proposed development is for two wind turbines on land at Dubbers China-Clay Works,
Nanpean, St. Stephen-in-Brannel, PL26 8XT.

Please find the details of the proposed turbines below:

e Turbine type: 2 x Vestas V117

e Hub height: 76.5 metres

e Maximum tip height: 135 metres
¢ Turbine locations:

T1: E 197652, N 056441
T2: E 197501, N 056094

e Micro-siting allowance: 25 metres

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information for the assessment of
our development.

Kind Regards,

Project Manager
Planning & Environmental



Office: 01208 895576
www.cleanearthenergy.com

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this
information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended
recipients and delete the original message without making any copies.

To help protect the environment (and keep cost in check), Clean Earth will not send paper copies of correspondence through the post
unless expressly requested.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.



